From: Lance Wealing

To: John M Batronis

Cc: IDEM LAReports

Subject: Fwd: Elanco june PBW

Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 12:57:47 PM
Attachments: Wealing Copier 20240430 075557.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Elanco Animal health- Clinton Labs
Montlhy IDEM report

Permit 844 - PBW

June 2024

><NO ACTIVITY><

Thank you,

LANCE WEALING

WEALING BROTHERS LLC
Fowler, IN
(219)-261-2520- office
(219)-261-2531- fax

www.wealingbrothers.com


mailto:lance@wealingbros.com
mailto:batronis_john_m@elanco.com
mailto:LAReports@idem.IN.gov
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-71c6e1beac363cb1&q=1&e=acfced22-57c7-4ecb-90df-ac2578737432&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wealingbrothers.com%2F

Clear

fhar Indiana Department of Environmental Management i
Page Solid Waste Permits Section - Office of Land Quality Pages
Land Application Monthly Report - Pollutant-Bearing Water
>>Complete and submit this form to IDEM each report month<<

Month: June Year: 2024
Permittee Elanco Animal Health Clinton Labs L.A. Permit No. IN LA: 844

Disposal Summary: Gallons
X | NA

No pollutant-bearing water was disposed this month

Pollutant-bearing water was land applied this month

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and understanding this report is complete and accurate.

G 7o

Lance Wealing

ighature

Printed Name

Operations Manager - 7/1/2024

Title

Date
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i Indiana Department of Environmental Management i
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
NA

X

[No pollutant-bearing water was disposed this month

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

Operations Manager 7/1/2024

Title

Date




	Fwd_ Elanco june PBW
	Wealing Copier_20240430_075557

